
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

From:
Sent:
To:

jco pe.sm.records@jco pe. ny.gov
Thursday, September 13,2018 12:17 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA); records.access@exec.ny.gou 'Senate Foil';
'Robin Marilla'
RE: superseding FOlVRecords Request JCOPE/LEC Review Commission Report
288237s30-Ethics-Review-Commission-Final-Report-1.pdf; Approved Public Session
Minutes 11 17 15.pdf

Subject
Attachments:

Ms. Sassower,

This conespondence is in response to your request referenced in your email below.

ln accordance with Executive Law $ 94 (19) and the Commission's reoulations for accessing publicly-available
records, the publicly-available records confoming to points 1 and 2 ol your request are attached, as follows:

1. An electronic copy of the New York Ethics Review Commission's final report
2. The minutes from the public session of the November 17,2015 meeting of the Joint Commission on

Public Ethics, in particular section Vl, where the minutes reflect discussions among the commissioners
and Commission staff about the Ethics Review Commission's report

Records Access Officer
NYS Joint Commission on Public Ethics
540 Broadway
Albany, NY 12207
(518) 408-3976
records@jcooe.nv.qov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 8:50 AM
To: jcope.sm.records@jcope.ny.gov; records.access@exec.ny.gov; 'senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla'
<marillar@ nyassembly.gov>

Subject: superseding FOIL/Records Request: JCOPE/LEC Review Commission Report

Apologies. The FOlUrecords request sent yesterday by the below e-mail contained an obvious error in its l't page. The

November 2,20L5 JCOPE statement is two sentences long, not one. Above, attached, is a correcting FOIL/records

request. Please supersede. Thankyou.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudsewatch.ors>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:36 PM

To:'records@jcope.ny.gov'<records@icope.nv.gov>;'records.access@exec.ny.gov'<records.access@exec.nv.gov>;



'Senate Foil' <foil@nylenateeow; 'Robin Marilla' <marillar@nvassemblV.gov>

subiect FoluRecords Reques* JcoPE/tEc Revlew commlsslon Report

Attached is the center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled Folurecords request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountabiliry, lnc. (CIA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914421-L200


